

Safety Committee Meeting

November 12, 2024

Minutes

Attendance: Josh Dickson, Debbie Barrutia, Megan Choate, Liz Parker, Bradley Hansen

Meeting time: 3:20PM-4:00PM

Alice Drill: Nov. 13, period 3, 10:30A.M.

Liz, Megan, and Gary will check doors for the lockdown drill. Liz or Gary will announce the drill. This is a drill, in the event of an armed intruder students and staff must know the procedure for locking down their classroom or workspace.

PA system bid: We spoke with Kurt (from Ideacom) on the phone. The line items IP6000 and V-Alert Cloud were more than is required at this time and will be removed. The bid will be revised again to reflect this as well as the labor. Our tax exempt status will also change the current bid. Details to follow once the bid has been updated. The bid will be presented at the next board meeting for their consideration and approval.

Security cameras: Add cameras to the south lawn, parking lot, and playground. Contact Jeremy and then Brian to set up a bid.

Parking lot: Review plan and inform Liz, Megan, and Debbie of the current plan. Follow up with Gary about plan and see if it can be implemented. Check with the city (again) to find out if we can incorporate a second exit from the parking lot.

Hosting ALICE course: It has been requested that our school host an ALICE training seminar. The committee agreed that we should move forward with scheduling this. Josh will follow up with the scheduling and report back to the committee. Possible date in early June of 2025.

Other Notes: Safety binders to the Monday meeting on Nov. 18 to check for class lists and updates.